ROYAL VICTORIA HOSPITAL
MONTREAL

far a m aware no other
gzeste i be shown 1t

I have just laid my views before you
if you feel disposed to express them
behalf, I would be much gratified.

If it was at all possible I would certainly

the Meeting, as one then could meet the abdegt&uf

micht be raised by different parties But personal

very strongly that the site me ntwoncl in this letter

only one available from the University's standpoint?,

is the future welfare of the University that we must

sider in this metter and not the small petty grievancc" whieh
may from time to time arise amongst members of two Hospitals

Yours very sincerely
AR

%h,9.




